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&r. Suha$ $* Talefqar
PrincipaI

To, Principal, *

shri, s.D. Patil college of Architecture,
Islampur.

Sub:-About accepting Inter Library Loan Facility

Dmt* ', zs l rt .&il>t

Date.B/1 012021 we accept your request
definitely benefit students of both the

Thankirg you,

Ar. SuhasTalekar

Principal.
YSPM's Yashoda coilege of Architecture

S. ].,io. 244, hlH-4, Wadhephata, Satara
Ph : 9822A4421A

Emai I id: principalar ch@y es_edu.in
\l/eb : www.ycoa.org.in

Respected Sir,

we are in receipt of your Letter no, SApARCH r 77 /2r-22
of establishing inter library loan f4cility scheme. This facility will
colleges of in terms of Architecturar and other exposures.

we look forward to further collaboration & co- operation from your side.
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